


-20.

REFERENCES : =

Minister of Mines Annual Reports 1929, 297; 1931, 140; 1933, 202;
1934, E.31; 1935, E27; 1962, 84; 1963, 80; 1964, 132; 1965, 198;
1966, 241.

Property file - 32G/4W

Mineral Inventory #2722 - 82G/SW-21

Blue books for production



VICTCRIA

PROVINCE OF o vav 452
Tisn cowom®

August 7th, 1974.

Mr,., Nils Hagglund,
President,

2005 Hillside Ave.,
coQuiTLAM, B.C.

Dear Mr, Hagglund: .

A

In the absence of the Honourable
Mr, Nimsick I wish to acknowledge receipt of your letter
dated July 15th requesting assistance to finance your
mining operation.,

I am taking the liberty of forwarding
your letter to our Deputy Minister, Mr. J.E. McMynn for
his attention and direct reply.

Yours sincerely, -
€;\#_,/
\*:—kﬁ./\om,\

_ w;éLaren(Wrs Y,
cc: J.E. McMynn, Secretary to the Minister.
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2005 Hillsilde Ave
Coquitlan, B2,C,

July 15, 1974

Finister of Mines &
Parllament HKdgs
Victorla,; B.C,

Dear Sir:

I am writing this letter 4o find out if theve is
any asslstaence, financial or otherwize, that counld
e given to our mining company so that we can continue

I am Presidaont of the 1ddway Mines Ltd, and havs
15 years field exsarxlenca as a prosgsclor, Siace Bill 31
has now become law, I hopez that you will give some
thouvht to and som2 yelisf to the amall fully owrnaed B.C,
ovmad mines like ours. Ue own thls mine {150,000 tons

A ) .- - I
@ ¢h5.00 per ton) together with a lir, Leask from
Cranbrook, The Iliidway Fine 1is located at loyie Iale,.
Mr, Jim rit ch211, g=20lozisy, rscommends in his report,
a limited production and installaziion of a mill.
If the ﬁiﬁe was put into production without a nmill,
the basic prics set on gold will makes thls property
elightly marginal as it would hot be ecomonical to ship
the ors %o Trial, As the Company rmambters ars not
25 -~ 12 o8 v L St 4S8 20Ne

drawing wages, all the money we have ralsed has gone
into putting this property into production.

So that we may be able to continus the dzvaloperzn’
of this property, we would welcome participation, a loan
or 2 grant, VWe would appreclate hearing from you in

egards to this matter as soon as possible at your
earliest convenlencs, Thanking you,

Tours truly,

HID:‘I.’XY I;l. _-a LTD.
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¥ils Hagglund
Preszident
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